
From: Robert Hall-Boman [mailto:roberthb@piaa.org.au]  

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2016 12:04 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Subject: AM2014/203 – Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010 - Training Costs 

 
Dear Deputy President, 
 
We wish to advise the Commission that the Printing Industries Association of Australia does not 
intend to participate in any further proceedings relating to the training costs matter.  
 
Whilst our members have indicated they are not supportive of a change to training costs under the 
Award, the Association will not be pursuing  the training costs matter any further.   
 
Kind Regards, 
 
 
Robert Hall-Boman 
Printing Industries Association of Australia 

 

Robert Hall-Boman 

Workplace Relations Advisor 
 

Printing Industries Association of Australia  | ABN 84 720 646 451 
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